
  

 

 

 COUNCIL AGENDA : 12/3/2024 

 FILE : 24-2283 

                ITEM : 5.2 

 

 
 TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Toni J. Taber, CMC 

  CITY COUNCIL  City Clerk 

 

 SUBJECT: SEE BELOW DATE: December 3, 2024 

             
 

SUBJECT:  Informational Update on Transportation Items 

 

Recommendation 

 

As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on November 20, 2024, 

receive a brief informational update from the Mayor on transportation items. 

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and 

Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (Mayor) 

[Rules Committee referral 11/20/2024 - Item C.1] 

 



TO: RULES AND OPEN FROM: Mayor Matt Mahan 

GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL UPDATE DATE: November 14, 2024 

ON TRANSPORTATION ITEMS 

Approved Date 11/14/2024 

RECOMMENDATION 

Direct the City Manager to agendize an item for the December 3, 2024, Council meeting to 

receive a brief update from the Mayor on transportation items; this would be an informational 

update only. 

BACKGROUND 

In his capacity as Vice Chair of the Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) and Commissioner 

on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the Mayor would like to update his 

Council colleagues on upcoming topics of importance relating to both bodies.  
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